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From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:18 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma

- Adler, Caroline E; Hanley, Monica R
Subject: RE: 8:35:20 PM

RELEASE IN

i could barely hear hrc with the background....  [FULL

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:17 PM REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior
To: Abedin, Huma; Huma Abedin _ Reviewer .

Cc: Adler, Caroline E; Hanley, Monica R
Subject: Re: 8:35:29 PM

Cheryl is with her now.
If we are wheels up by 9:35pm, land at 11:25, start a call by 11:35pm or 5:35pm EDT?

—— Original Message —

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 03:13 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Adler, Caroline E; Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Re: 8:35:29 PM

When?
Who's in car with her?

-~ Original Message —

From: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 03:08 PM

To: "Huma@clintonemail.com’ <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma
Cc: Adler, Caroline E; Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Re: 8:35:29 PM

We are en route to airport now.
Could we do during the 45 minute drive from Oslo airport to hotel? Everyone can dial into Ops and will have minis.

—— Original Message —

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 02:56 PM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Adler, Caroline E; Hanley, Monica R

Subject: RE: 8:35:29 PM

let me know when u r leaving
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